

## Emergency Links

Published on City of West Linn Oregon Official Website (<http://westlinnoregon.gov>)

---

## Emergency Links

### Emergency Response Links

Emergency Management Agency - Federal <http://www.fema.gov>  
Emergency Management - Oregon <http://www.oregon.gov/oohs/oem/>  
Emergency Management - Washington County <http://www.ocem.org>  
NOAA - National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration <http://www.noaa.gov>  
Oregon Department of Transportation - ODOT <http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/>  
United Animal Nations <http://www.uan.org>

### Federal & State Government Links

Federal Government Web Sites <http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/fedgov.html>  
Oregon State Government <http://www.oregon.gov>  
Oregon Laws - ORS (Oregon Revised Statutes) <http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/>  
Oregon Laws - OAR (Oregon Administrative Rules) <http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/banners/rules.htm>  
Social Security - Federal <http://www.ssa.gov>  
State Fire Marshall <http://www.oregon.gov/OSP/SFM/>

### Safety & Health Links

American Red Cross <http://www.redcross.org>  
American Red Cross - Oregon <http://www.redcross-pdx.org>  
Avian Influenza (Bird Flu) <http://www.cdc.gov/flu/avian/gen-info/facts.htm>  
CDC - Centers for Disease Control & Prevention - National <http://www.cdc.gov>  
DEQ - Department of Environmental Quality - Oregon <http://www.oregon.gov/DEQ>  
EPA - Environmental Protection Agency - Federal <http://www.epa.gov>  
FDA - Food & Drug Administration - Federal <http://www.fda.gov/default.htm>  
NIOSH - National Institute for Occupational Safety & Health <http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html>  
Occupational Safety & Health Administration - Federal OSHA <http://www.osha.gov>  
Occupational Safety & Health Administration - Oregon OSHA <http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/osha/>  
Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue <http://www.tvfr.com>  
Washington County, Oregon <http://www.co.washington.or.us>

### Weather, Earthquake and Flood Links

Intellicast Weather Information <http://www.intellicast.com>  
National Weather Service (Portland Area) <http://nimbo.wrh.noaa.gov/Portland/>  
NW River Forecast Center <http://www.nwrhc.noaa.gov>  
Oregon Climate Service Weather Info [http://www.ocs.orst.edu/forecasts\\_or.shtml](http://www.ocs.orst.edu/forecasts_or.shtml)  
USGS - US Geological Survey <http://www.usgs.gov>  
University of Washington Seismology & Earthquake Info <http://www.ess.washington.edu/SEIS/PNSN/>

### Web Links

[InsuranceRisk ManagementInsurance - Liability Incident Claim Forms](#)

Source URL (retrieved on 2012-05-10 06:01): <http://westlinnoregon.gov/finance/emergency-links>